

Faith Batchelor  
469-765-2166  
faithb221@yahoo.com

To Whom It May Concern:

I am interested in a position pertaining to Retail or Photography. My resume is enclosed for your review. Given my experience and excellent capabilities I would appreciate your consideration.

I have experience providing excellent customer service, while also having experience running a register and answering phones. I also have extensive knowledge of the computer and can learn computer programs quickly and easily. I have had proper training in classes pertaining to photography, such as studio and darkroom. I work hard, am dependable and prompt, and can learn to do anything I am given to do.

I appreciate your taking the time to review my credentials and experience. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Faith Batchelor

**Faith Batchelor**  
(469) 765-2166  
Faithb221@yahoo.com

### Objective

To obtain a retail job or photographer's assistant position that offers challenging responsibilities and opportunity for advancement.

### Skills

Cashier and Sales experience  
Independent Wedding photographer  
Black and White Darkroom  
Digital and 35mm film formats  
Advanced Lighting

### Employment History

#### *Wal Mart*

#### **Cashier 07/2008-10/2008**

Greeted customers, rang up merchandise and cleaned front end of store.

#### *Lowe's Home Improvement*

#### **Returns Cashier 01/2008-06/2008**

Greeted customers, rang up and returned merchandise, and cleaned from end of store.

#### *Old Navy*

#### **Sales Associate and Cashier 08/2007-01/2008**

Rang up merchandise, reorganized merchandise, answered phones, greeted customers, and maintained fitting rooms.

### Education

#### *Texas A&M University of Commerce*

Commerce, TX.

August 2005- December 2006

Major: photography

#### *Midlothian High School*

Midlothian, TX.

August 2000- May 2004

Graduated

### References

Available upon request